

Mr. Duke Oteng Ndubo

Skills

CMS
Xamarin
Cloud Computing
Software Design
Software Development
Consultation

Programming Languages

C#, JAVA, C, C++

SQL, CSS

JavaScript, PHP, Python

HTML, XML, XAML, AXML

Contact Info

Address:

P.O. Box 11088, TatiTown, Francistown

Phone:

(+267) 755 209 89 / 72 653 819

Email:

hello@duke.co.bw

Website:

https://duke.me.bw

Social:



Software

Microsoft Office Suite
Adobe Creative Suite
Netbeans
Visual Studio
Android Studio
SQL Server Management Studio
XAMPP, WAMPP, MAMPP
Wordpress

Languages

English

Setswana

Bio

I am a seasoned full stack software engineer who has dabbled in software development, mobile app design and development, website design and development. I have a substantial amount of project under my belt that have been successfully completed both as an individual or under employment from some companies I have had the pleasure of serving with.

I specialize in building applications specific to the business needs of my clients. I have done work in software development, mobile app creation, front-end/back-end web, database/server management and graphic design.

Work Experience

- **Soul Life Industries, Full Stack Software Engineer:**
2019 - Current
- **Infiny-Tech, Senior Software Engineer:**
2015 - 2019
- **Virtual Card Services, Software Developer:**
2014 - 2015
- **Clean Cities and Towns, Software Developer:**
2013 - 2014

Education

- **Google Analytics Academy**
2021 - 2021
- **Cisco Certified Network Associate**
2013 - 2014
- **Limkokwing University of Creative Technology**
BSc (Hons) in Software Engineering with Multimedia
2008 - 2012

Societies & Interests

Societies

Peer Educator
Debate & Chess Club 2006 and 2007
Voted for Fellowship Trophy, 2006 and 2007
Athletics Comity 2010

Interests

Research and Understanding how things work
Religion
Travelling
Learning new Concepts and Ideas